The Woodward Chess Club was officially started on November 15, 1949
by Mr. Alfred Rubendunst, who has had meetings every week of the school
term for persons who like to play chess. Before this time there had been
no official club nor officers. The club will have matches and tournaments
with the chess clubs of other high schools. In doing this the members hope

to learn to play better chess and to improve their sportsmanship.

Officers are as follows:
President — James Yount
Vice-President — Sam Oliver
Secretary — Stanley Humphries

Treasurer — Clarence Dunnaway

Our Latin Club is very aptly named. It is constituted by members in
the fifth bell class of second year Latin. We have Latin, Latin, and more
Latin. Our translations help us to better understand ancient history and
our Latin grammar is beneficial to us in our English work, and also in our
vocabulary, since many of our English words have Latin origin. Persons who
plan to make careers of nursing, chemistry or other occupations related to
the medical or scientific field will find that an everyday knowledge of Latin

would help to further them in these immensely.

— 127 —




